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Ruth Nettles

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 1:14 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Lee Eng Tan; greg.follensbee@att.com; Tracy Hatch; jt9523@att.com;
Douglas.C.Nelson@sprint.com; Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; Bill. Atkinson@sprint.com

Subject: Dockets 070368 and 070369

Attachments: Nextel WD Request for OA 07 24 2008 .pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marshagoreuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 070368-TP

Notice of the Adoption by NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners of the Existing “Interconnection Agreement by and
Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint
Communications Company L.P.,Sprint Spectrum L.P.” dated January 1, 2001

and

Docket No. 070369-TP

Notice of the Adoption by Nextel South Corp. and Nextel West Corp. (collectively “Nextel”) Of the Existing
“Interconnection Agreement By and Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Sprint Communications
Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Communications Company L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P.” dated January 1, 2001

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Nextel South Corp. and Nextel West Corp. (collectively “Nextel™)

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Nextel’s Withdrawal of Request for Oral Argument

Marsha Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301
marsha@reuphiaw.com
850.681.6788 phone
850.681.6515 fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Notice of the Adoption by NPCR, Inc. d/b/a
Nextel Partners of the Existing “Interconnection
Agreement by and Between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Sprint
Communications Company Limited Partnership,
Sprint Communications Company L.P.,

Sprint Spectrum L..P.” dated January 1, 200!

Notice of the Adoption by Nextel South Corp.
and Nextel West Corp. (collectively “Nextel”’)
Of the Existing “Interconnection Agreement

By and Between BellSouth
Telecommunications, inc. and Sprint
Communications Company Limited Partnership,
Sprint Comimunications Company L.P.,

Sprint Spectrum L.P.” dated January 1, 2001

Docket No. 070368-TP

Docket No. 070369-TP

Filed: July 24, 2008
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NEXTEL’S WITHDRAWAL
OF REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT

NPCR, Inc., d/b/a Nextel Partners, and Nextel South Corp. (collectively,

“Nextel”) pursuant to Rule 25-22.0022, Florida Administrative Code, hereby withdraws

its Request for Oral Argument filed in the above-styled dockets on June 26, 2008.

Respectfully submitted this 24™ day of July, 2008.

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoftman
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515
marshaiireuphlaw.com
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Douglas C. Nelson
William R. Atkinson
Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200

Atlanta, GA 30339-3166
(404) 649-0003

Fax: (404) 649-0009
douglas.c.nelson(isprint.com

Joseph M. Chiarelli

Sprint Nextel

6450 Sprint Parkway

Mailstop: KSOPHNO0214-2A671
Overland Park, KS 66251

(913) 315-9223

Fax: (913) 523-9623
joc.m.chiarelli@sprint.com

Attorneys for Nextel

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been

furnished by email and U.S. mail on July 24", 2008 to the following parties:

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.

Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Itantepsc state.fl.us
ateitzmatwpsc.state.tl.us

E. Edenfield, Jr., Esq.
Tracy W. Hatch, Esq.
Manuel Gurdian, Esq.
John T. Tyler, Esq.

c/o Greg Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FLL 32301
greg. follenshee(@att.com
aree follensheefatt.com
thaichi@att.com

19523 att.com

s/ Marsha E. Rule
Marsha E. Rule




